A HARDIN COUNTY

' Board of Supervisors

Wednesday, February 19, 2020

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

9:00 Am. Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance
Approval Of Agenda
Approval Of Minutes

Documents:

02-12-2020 MINUTES.PDF

. Approval Of Claims For Payment

Documents:
VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 2-19-20.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Documents:

HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT - 20-003.PDF
HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT - 20-004.PDF

. Review Herbicide Proposals

Approve lowa Individual Health Benefit Reinsurance Association Annual Report

Documents:
2019 ANNUAL REPORTING FORM.PDF

Change Of Status - Sheriff's Office
Public Comments

Other Business
Adjournment/Recess

9:30 Am. Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room

12:30 p.M. Drainage Meeting With Private Drainage Trustees
VIEW PRIVATE DRAINAGE TRUSTEE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_02192020-1661?html=true
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_02192020-1659?html=true

15.  2:00 p.M. Health Insurance Work Session
Courthouse Large Conference Room


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/04123ce9-a324-4351-bef9-3632938e7ae2

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - FEBRUARY 12, 2020
WEDNESDAY - 9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order. Also present were Supervisors BJ Hoffman
and Reneé McClellan; and Jody Mesch, Bernie Koehrsen, Judge John Haney, Merle Chaplin,
Kristi Chaplin, Mike May, Sr., Bob Juber, Donna Juber, Machel Eichmeier, Dave Dunn, Matt
Jones, Denise Smith, Taylor Roll, Dave McDaniel, Jessica Lara, Julie Duhn, Lori Kadner, J.D.
Holmes, Justin Ites, and Angela Silvey.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes of February 5, 2020. Motion
carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the February 12, 2020 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Judge John Haney, Chair of the Hardin County Security Commission, applauded the Hardin
County Board of Supervisors for efforts taken to enhance and increase Courthouse security.
Comments were received from Julie Duhn regarding the expense of security guard presence.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried.

Granzow presented a certificate of recognition to Merle Chaplin for 47 years of service to Hardin
County veterans.

At 9:15 a.m. Chair Granzow opened the public hearing on county maximum property tax dollars
for FY 2020/2021. As Granzow explained, an 11.28% increase to General County Services is
due to the transfer of Secondary Roads employee benefits to the General Supplemental Fund.
No oral or written objections were received. McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded close the
public hearing. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution No. 2020-06, Maximum
Property Tax Dollars Resolution, be adopted. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Hoffman, McClellan, and
Granzow. “Nays” None. Resolution No. 2020-06 is hereby adopted as follows:
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-06
WHEREUPON Board Member Hoffman moved that the following Resolution be adopted:
Maximum Property Tax Dollars Resolution

WHEREAS, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors have considered the proposed FY 20/21
county maximum property tax dollars for both General County Services and Rural County

Services, and

WHEREAS, a notice concerning the proposed county maximum property tax dollars was
published as required and posted on county web site and/or social media accounts if applicable,

WHEREAS, a public hearing concerning the proposed county maximum property tax dollars
was held on 2/12/2020,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County that the
maximum property tax dollars for General County Services and Rural County Services for FY
20/21 shall not exceed the following:

e General County Services: $6,628,848; an increase of 11.28% from the prior year



e Rural County Services: $2,370,294; an increase of 1.49% from the prior year

Passed and adopted this 12th day of February, 2020.

AYES: Hoffman, McClellan and Granzow
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and
adopted this 12th day of February, 2020

/s/ Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Chairman
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

[s/ Jessica Lara
Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to set March 25, 2020 at 9:02 a.m. for the FY 2020/2021
Budget Hearing in the Courthouse Large Conference Room. Motion carried.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads Department:
County Engineer Taylor Roll advised his department is having trouble obtaining sand.

Two proposals for spring/summer 2020 roadside herbicide application were received and
opened. Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to acknowledge receipt of Faris Brothers’ and
DBI Services’ IRVM herbicide application proposals. Motion carried. Roll will review the
proposals and prepare a synopsis for the Board for approval at a later date.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution No. 2020-07, Resolution for
Road Vacation Public Hearing, be adopted. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Hoffman, McClellan, and
Granzow. “Nays” None. Resolution No. 2020-07 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION FOR ROAD VACATION PUBLIC HEARING
Hardin County
Resolution No. 2020-07

WHEREAS, A request has been filed with the Hardin County Engineer asking that action be
taken to vacate a section of Hardin County Secondary Road, described as follows:

A street in Lawn Hill, known as “Erie Street,” from center of alley (North-South) of
block 5, due East to Julian Street, lying in the unincorporated Town of Lawn Hill, lowa, as
shown on the plat and notes filed for record in 1880 (See County Recorder’s Book 58, page
504), located in the Southwest Quarter of Section 34 Township 89N Range 20W of the 5"
P.M.

A street in Lawn Hill, known as “Superior Street,” more specifically described as
the West 300ft for Superior Street, lying in the unincorporated Town of Lawn Hill, lowa as



shown on the plat and notes filed for record in 1880 (See County Recorder’s Book 58, page
504), located in the Southwest Quarter of Section 34 Township 89N Range 20W of the 5"
P.M.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that a hearing on the proposed vacation will be held
in the Large Conference Room, Hardin County Courthouse, Eldora, lowa, 50627 at 9:02 am on
March 11, 2020 in accordance with lowa Code Chapter 306.

/s/ Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Chairperson
County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: /s/ Jessica Lara 2/12/2020
Jessica Lara Date
Hardin County Auditor

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to acknowledge the resignation of Cheri Manning from
the Hardin County Mental Health and Disability Services Advisory Board. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to appoint Jennifer Knott to fill the vacancy created by
Cheri Manning’s resignation. Knott’s term ends December 31, 2020. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Sheriff’s Monthly Report for January 2020.
Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the hiring of Michael Pearce, full-time
Information Technology Technician, at a salary of $40,000/year, effective 02/24/2020. Motion
carried.

Acknowledgment was made that the Board is meeting next week with Denise Ballard, lowa
Governmental Health Care Plan, and Tom Schuetz, Group Services, to review and compare both
entities’ final insurance numbers.

Public Comments:
Mike May, Sr. provided an update on the Lodge Redemption Center property.

Other Business: None.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Paid - February 19, 2020

Agsource Cooperative Serv
AgVantage FS

Alliant Energy

Boeke Funeral Home
Brennen Reysack

Builders FirstSource
Campbell Supply Co
Casey's General Store
Central Lock & Key, Inc
Chelsey Lewer

Cintas Corporation

City of Radcliffe

Connie J Mesch

Language Link

Craig W Boomgarden
Culligan

Dave's Crane & Wrecker Service
Eichmeier Motor Co

Eldora Hardware

Fareway Food Stores
Fillenwarth Beach

Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital
Hardin County Office Supplies
Heart of lowa

Innovative Ag Services

lowa Outdoors

lowa Prison Industries

lowa TWS Treasurer

ISAA

JL Time & Attendance Company
John L McCarter

Kit Paper

Linn's Funeral Home

Lynda Stangl

Mid-America Publishing Corp
Omnicare Inc

Petroblend

Premier Office Equipment
Quaker Security LLC
Safety-Kleen Corporation
Schroeder Racing Products
Schumacher Elevator Co.
Sherry L Simons

Shield Pest Control

Speck Electric

Summit Food Service LLC
Times Citizen

Tina M Schlemme

US Bank Equipment Finance
Van Wall Equipment

Van Wall Equipment Inc
Veridian Credit Union
Wesley Wiese

Wet Pet Outlet

Youth Shelter Care of North
Zoske Electrical Service Inc

$65.00
$5,513.12
$9,295.39
$1,300.00
$98.25
$412.39
$448.06
$40.00
$465.00
$265.35
$83.02
$68.86
$50.00
$11.22
$120.00
$42.00
$4,100.00
$60.70
$262.10
$384.75
$174.00
$4,116.50
$78.79
$2,623.70
$1,120.02
$15.00
$39.30
$195.00
$650.00
$224.65
$233.55
$314.71
$871.00
$300.00
$47.10
$144.70
$6,496.53
$119.79
$2,550.00
$513.88
$16.00
$509.63
$18.00
$180.00
$940.01
$3,935.91
$60.00
$220.00
$1,660.19
$28.33
$3.94
$9.00
$40.00
$23.00
$1,446.15
$135.39



Grand Total $53,138.98

Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION

Permit No: IA I'&!)"(M} E$

B Underground X Permanent Installation
[ Aerial [] Temporary Installation

This is a Utility Permit Appilication for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities. The applicant
agrees to comply with the following permit requirements. Compliance shall be determined by the sole discretion of
the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public health, safety, and general welfare. These
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

APPLICANT NAME: Minerva Valley Tel. Co.
STREET ADDRESS: 104 North Pine

cITY: Zearing STATE: _lowa ZIP: 50278-0176
PHONE: (641) - 487 -7399  FAX: CONTACT PERSON: Aaron Landmesser

TYPE OF WORK: Installation of buried fiber optic cable. Constructions consists of plowing and

directional boring. Cable to be places minimum of 36" deep.
1. LOCATION PLAN
An applicant shall file a completed location plan as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application. The location
plan shali set forth the location of the proposed line on the secondary road system and include a description of the
proposed installation. .

2. WRITTEN NOTICE
At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an applicant shall file with the County Engineer a
written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed installation.

3. INSPECTION

The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all lines to ensure compliance
with this Utility Permit. The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable hours and after showing proper
identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector’s official duties, and to make any
Inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare.

4. INSPECTION FEES

The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County
Engineer. Within thirty (30) days after compietion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a statement
for inspection services rendered. The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) days of billing.

5. REQUIREMENTS
The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met:

A. Construction signing shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
B. Depth - (Add additional depth if ditch has silted to the thickness of the deposited silt.) The minimum depth
of cover shall be as follows:

Telecommunications.... 36" Electric.........48"
[T 1 S 48"
Sewer.........cccereeeeeienns 60"

Minimum roadway overhead clearance for utility lines shall be 20 feet.

The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate line and changes
in alignment as required by the County Engineer. A permanent warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot
above all underground utility lines.

oo

E. Alltile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line.

F. No underground utility lines shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure without approval from the
County Engineer.

G. Residents along the utility route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads. An all weather
access shail be maintained for residents adjacent to the project.

H. After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road to its
original condition. After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the County
Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the roadway by the
applicant is necessary.

I.  All damaged areas within the ROW shall be repaired and restored to at least their former condition by the
applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed against
the applicant.

J. Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shal! be solved by the applicant in
a manner approved by the County Engineer.

K. Ali trenches, excavations, and utilities that are knifed shall be properly tamped.

L. Al utilities shall be located between the bottom of the backslope and the bottom of the foreslope, unless
otherwise approved in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

M. Road crossing shall be bored. The depth below the road surface shall match the minimum depth of cover

for the respective utility.

January 2012



6. NON-CONFORMING WORK
The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant's work does not meet the requirements
set forth in this Utility Permit Application.

7. COUNTY INFRACTION

Violation of this permit is a county infraction under lowa Code Section 331.307, punishable by a civil penalty of
$100 for each violation. Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a
separate offense.

8. HOLD HARMLESS

The utility company shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant’s operations. A
copy of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in
the County Engineer’s Office prior to installation. The minimum fimits of liability under the insurance policy shall be
$1,000,000.

9. PERMIT REQUIRED

No applicant shall install any lines unless such applicant has obtained a Utility Permit from the County Engineer
and has agreed in writing that said instaliation will comply with all ordinances and requirements of the county for
such work. Applicants agree to hold the county free from fiability for all damage to applicant’s property which
occurs proximately as a result of the applicant's failure to comply with said ordinances or requirements.

10. RELOCATION

The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utility lines, at the applicant's own expense, relocate
or remove such lines as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment or widening of ROW
resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements.

DATE: _2 ~17-2€20 COMPANY:_Minerva Valley Tel. Co.
SIGNATURE: 4»-»., ZEV_
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: %

DATE: r)\”\‘f ’wl}‘@

COUN \ U
APPROVAL:
DATE:
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
NON-BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL
INSTALL WITNESS POSTS
PAVED RQAD INSTALLATION __F 10 N
sHouLDER LINE |- 40 —*o—1 | 1VAR|Es
GRAVEL ROAD TNSTALLATION | | % ==
o
T T T TEENTERLINE OF RoAO| T T T T T T T T T T/ T/ T~
\

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL
DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

/
A o
Foo] Faod]

ROAD SURFACE
INSTALLATION LINE

January 2012



DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)

N
ACORD’ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE P —

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the cestificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsemaent. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lisu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁg«":g\cr Joanne Mohn
UNITEL PHONE e, (402) 434-7200 | (F;‘,’é noj,(402) 434-7272
1128 Lincoin Mall ADDRESS: jmohn@unitelinsurance.com
Suite 200 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NaiC s
Lincoln NE 68508 wsuRERA: National Farmers Union P & C 16217
INSURED nsurerB: Hartford Casualty Insurance Co 29424

Minerva Valley Telephone Company, Inc. INSURERC :

PO Box 176 INSURER D :

INSURERE :

Zearing IA 50278-0176 | \usuRerf:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: _ 18-20 COI REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

'fmgii TYPE OF INSURANCE I:E::g [ wvp POLICY NUMBER (MMIDD7YYYY]E |Mmmo)lwm LIMITS
[ commERcIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
| cuaws vaoe OCCUR PREMISES (Es ocounence) | 5 190,000
| MED EXP {Any one person) $ 5,000
A L] Y 1RU0153508 10/06/2019 | 10/06/2020 | persanaL & ADYINJURY s 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE s UNLIMITED
POLICY gg(?-T LoC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG 3 2'000'000
OTHER 3
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY C[E cﬂgﬁglsmsw umiT s 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Par parson) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED
A 1 AUTOS ONLY AUTOS 1RU0153508 10/06/2019 | 10/06/2020 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
5| HIRED NON-OWNED s
| 75| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Par accidani)
Underinsured motorist s 1,000,000
X|umereLtavas | X oceun EACH OCCURRENGE s 2,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CUAMEMADE 1CB0153509 10/08/2019 | 10/08/2020 | ,ccrecate s 2,000,000
oeo | DX retenmon s 10,000 s
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN x| sure [ {5 505000
B | A EREXECUTIVE NIA 91WEBV2608 10/08/2018 | 10/08/2020 |-ELEACHACCIDENT L M
{Mandstory In NH) E L DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | s 500,000
I yes, describe undar 500,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow E L. OtsEAsE- PoricyLimir | s 500,
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional hedule, may be attached if more space is raquired)

Hardin County Engineer is included as an Additional Insured with respect to the General Liability.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Hardin County Engineer Taylor Roll ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

708 16th St

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

" Edora IA 50627 //r/’ //4’ j

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Y i E 3 Ju % \\"é\h__ 3 R 270M ST \/\jﬂ\ B l
o . i i
s~ N \\ — Z80m st | o i ;
L | | o
5 I 4 3 : 2 %\/‘ i 5 115 : 4 2
| 1 / : oP.
= i 29amH ST i | B e | B At | O N | S ff...i.. _zombr 228
e j . I} A b w§ i,
s T8 OB Do F| v |~ AT | ST
+ 2 z ; :
o = N : 7,
omsr | b || oomst ) , /4 B I A
I ¥ %, p e N
C O N C O R>.D — e ‘/;8 N = 4 305MH 16
n I ) AN (Y 7 5\ 5, 17 s
27 T4 v - 2o ) o REECES
JOTH ST » a T T | R | (| - I | AT A | T T | N 51 ________ ARK
] FIGTHST
1= ARDE]
- /\ cTy | Ol w
A — B . 1 ) T EE 2 g
9 2 I
= CO HWY D$5 i s [ ~__—~| conwross CO HWY D65
~flf COHWY D65 i = 5 A
g i< = g ;‘ <
2 3 3 | 1w G ¢ s H| 0 g o % vl » E} » P
o — b - ’_\ 3
3307TH ST | 330TH ST 330TH ST R ®) \ I
T "‘\l D0 ST :
2 ?m Tu % % 3 ) 3 k 2 33
e — D= :‘
=) T 3 T
UNION PACIFIC  ALLIANT i
RAILROAD ENERGY N
R-22W R-21W STORY CO. ! MARSHALL CO. R-20W

Zearing, lowa

Proposed Fiber Route

State: lowa

County: Hardin

Range: 21W
Twsp: 86 N




? g 2 Sec. 36
8 2 8
I
m
A-10 _ | =
! 'y
o 3 5
& 0 la
9'g . ©
|3 us)]
&g | S
c-2
3) = 3
Z 2 =%
2 E
(K25 |
1 I ST o
.i_--': 53 A e -5 | I l | |
26
L L MM Ave
1
i " ! @, @, iy @
1 i
o (4]
b= | =
=
—j : '0 @
i |
' ‘Q State: lowa
‘o County: Hardin
1 Range: 21W
A-10 4 B i Twsp: 86N
T ! . j
| Note: Hardin County Requires Boves 5 w0 | | Hardin County:
| ol dorowh st of tvtor | , Al utiities in Hardin County shall be located As Staked
|| beginning andending aminimum of40' .. w.a(. between the bottom of the backslope and the imne s Aaliny 100y
J om G of ubvert unless othenwisanct o ! bottom of the foreslope, unless otherwise Name:  A15.01
1 approved in writing by the County Engineer wo: VRS _ZEARING_ 20
Sec. 36 prior to installation. Exch: Znaring
Route: Al5
ROW: 2 EmmEdgeOfRoad
From | To | PType Units Feet BM HBFO HO ONT Remarks sr
(A25 | A151 |BHF(30R) BFO 12W 1970 | 258)@) | 1 S 1 A15 Rie, Staked By: Date: 112013
A15M1 | A15/1 BFO 12 50 53 1 50" Tail In HH. Revised By: Date:
A1511 SEBO 4l 50 55 1 50" Tail In HH. Plowed By: Date:———
A15N1 60(1.25)D] 60 Tabbed By: Date:
A151 | 33857 SEBO 41 270 83 1 Hs D Vantage
33657 SEBOV(1x.75) 260 Drawing Not to Scale
Sheet 1 of 1




.
¥ T
& E
; [ 7 [
3 o Story County il s il s _:D
1 S = RiraN &
IEI /F N ¥ A10
' W
¥ o
5
>
<
[1]
A-09 £
State: lowa
County: Hardin
Range: 21W
Twsp: 86N
(=T e
Note: Hardin County Requires Bores 5 10 .I:Ial:dl.n_G.D.unN.:
O T Al utilities in Hardin County shall be located As Staad
baginning and anding aminimum of 40 o 40" 740 between the bottom of the backslope ancj the Minarva Vallay Tel
bottom of the foreslope, unless otherwise Name: Ald01
approved in writing by the County Engineer wo: AMPS _ZEARING, 20
Sec. 2 prior to installation. Exch: Zeading
Roeute: Ald
= : Z Fmm Fdge O Road

From | To | PType Units Feet BM HBFO HO ONT Remarks -

(A23 | A141 | BHF(30R) BFO 12W 2196 | 2668)@) [ 1 S 1 1 2 A14 Rte. Staked By: —SF_ pate: 112019 |

A4/t | A141 BFO 12 50 53 2 50' Tail In HH. Revised By: Date:

A14/1 55 1 Plowed By: Date:————
A14/1 60(1.25)D] 60 Tabbed By: Date:

A1411 | X@A141 SEBO 41 640 \v) Va”tage
X@A14/1 SEBO 41 640 Drawing Not to Scale
X@A14/1 SEBOV(2x.75)E36 1280

Sheet 1 of 1
o




Sec. 30 8 g
3 8
@
o
5
21
690" Ave @
Story County:
Whenever the route of the proposed cable [ine runs along  paved secondary highway, the State: lowa
location of said cable shall be constructed on top of the road shoulder 0 25 o be within :W“W: Atent
. ange: 21W
spproximately two-feet of the pavement edge. Twsp: 85N
Wheanever the routsof the proposed cable fine runs along  dirt or gravel surficed highway, the
location of st cable shall be constrcted on top ofthe road surfhe and as near possible o the : As Staked
F Note Backhos arcund af culverts — == =~ Minerva Valley Te)
soiloe R e oz
culvert unless otherwise noted wo: MPS_ZFARING 20
Sec. 29 Exch: Zaaring
Route: ns
From | To | PType Units Feet BM HBFO HO ONT Remarks ROW:  ZEmmBauemant Edgg
(06/1) | D62 [BHF(30R) BFO 12W 3006 | 265/8)8) | 1 S 1 D6 Rie. Staked By:—SSF_ Date: 1122019
D6/2 D6/2 BFO 12 50 53 2 50' Tail In HH. Revised By: Date:———|
D6/2 SEBO 4I 50 55 1 50' Tail In HH. Plowed By: Date:——H—|
D6/2 60(1.25)D] 100 Tabbed By: Date-
D6/2_| 14047 SEBO 41 180 83 1 Hs v ) Vantage
14047 SEBOV(1x.75) 170 Drawing Not to Scale
Sheet| 2 | of | 2 Jj




Tregr
99+5¢
Lb

08+1€

Sec. 19

1S ,S€L

Oi+02

OL+81
Fi+il

690"

@ [T1 @,
—

B+
9946

06+L
BZ+L
#5409

0040
s

ok«

Caution:
Story County: —=——— Buried Gaslines State: lowa
Whenever the route of the proposed cable line ruas along a paved secondary highway, the In Area County: Stary
location of said cable shall be constructed on top of the road shoukder 50 s to be within ?nge: BZEJJNN
- WSsp:
appmmdy lwo-fectofthcpavunmted#. | Note' Backhoe atound al cuiverts »=— = :
| & & depth, beginning and enang*_ 209'-
. . . Bl Citver ot athon rese As Staked
Wenever the routs of the proposed cable fine runs elong a dirt or gravel surfaced highway, the
lomano_fsmduh!e:?dlbemﬂuaedontopofmcmadmfacemdasmpmbletothe E—— . TAH
shoulering whn o ROW, ' dep b _}esoMsQ._ wo: s zesmmG b
Sec. 20 | a minimum of 50 from brdge. Exch: Zearing
Route: 06
n H 2 Eam Pavemeal Edge
From | To | Plype Units Feet BM HBFO HO ONT Remarks Row
(D/14) | D6/1 |BHF(30R) BFO 12W 2984 | 2(5/8)@8)| 1 S 1 1 D6 Rte. Staked By: —CST pate: 112010 |
D6/1 D6/1 BFO 12 100 53 4 100 Coil In HH. Revised By: Date:
D6 SEBO 41 50 55 1 50' Tail In HH. Plowed By: Date:———
D6/1 56 1 Tabbed By: Date:
D6/1 60(1.25)D] 150
(1.25) )Idandzuye
D61 | 13527 SEBO 4l 230 83 1 HS Drawing Not fo Scale
13527 SEBOV(1x.75) 220
Sheet 1 of 2

G




0.
Sec. 13 ; T dekid ?
]
~
o
3
>
<
[¢]
=
120" St
— | | |
Story County:
Whenever the route of the propased esble line runs along a paved secondary highway, the
location of said cable shal be constructed on top of the road shoulder s0 2 to be within ————g * County: Story
appeoximately two-feet of the pavement edge. a8 deih, begimingand 3%9_4620.&3,_* » Range: 21W
culvet unless otherwise noted. Twsp: 85N
Whenever the roue of the proposed cabl ine runs along & ir or gravel surfed highway, the _ I
Hocaton of said cable shall be constructed on top o the oad surfuce and s near possible o the T v ool Az Staked
. owline beginning and endis Minerva Valley Tal
Shou]der lme - : nilni'n:ﬁﬂﬁﬂwf!of: hli"d '3 Name: "
wo: VPSS _ZEARING 20
Sec. 24 Exch: Zearing
Route: DsD
n H 2 Fmm Edge Of Road
From | To [ PType Units Feet BM HBFO HO ONT Remarks Row
(D5/15) | D5D/_|BHF(30R) BFO 12W 1202 | 265/8)8) | 1 S 1 DSD Rte. Staked By: —SSF_ pate:- 112019,
D5V | D5DIt BFO 12 50 53 1 50' Tail In HH. By: Date:
D5DA SEBO 4! 50 55 1 50' Tail In HH. Plowed By: Date:
Tabbed By: Date:.
DSD/1_|X@D5DN SEBO 4| 70 |60(1.25)D] 120
X@D5D/1 SEBOV(1x 75)E36 70 \V) Vantage
Drawing Not to Scale
X@D5DN| 67768 SEBO 4 140 83 1 HS
67768 SEBOV(1x.75) 150 Shest | 1 of [ 1]]




wa

v

Sec. 24 k3 ?
L : g
e
]
o
5
@
Story County: . =
Whenever the route of the propased cable line runs slong 2 paved secondary highway, the
location of said cable shall be constructed on top of the road shoulder 50 as to be within State:
approximately two-feet of the pavement edge. County:
- Range: 21W
Naote: Backhoe around al cuiverts o= == =y . . . TWSP: 85N
A ﬁiﬂ.?n‘&ﬂ““g*mﬁm* Whenever the route of the propose cablefine run along a it o gravelsufed highway, the
Seme Iocaion ofsad cable shall be constructed on top of the road surfice and as near possible to the o e
shoulder fine
Name: D&E-01
Wwo: MNPS_ZEARING 20
Sec. 19 Exch: Zaaring
Route: DSE
From | To | PType Units Feet BM HBFO HO ONT Remarks ROV SemEkaauEid
(DS15) | DSE/M | BHA(30R) BFO 12W 306 |2(5/8)(8) s | 1 1 DSE Rte Staked By: —SSF_ Date: 112012
DSE/1 | DSE/M BFO 12 50 53 50' Tail In HH. Revised By: Date:——
DSEN SEBO 4l 50 55 50' Tail In HH. Plowed By: Date'——
Tabbed By: Date:.
DSE/ | 12049 SEBO 4! 160 83 HS ,
12049 SEBOV(1x.75) 150 \'4 )Vantage
Drawing Not to Scale
Shest| 1 | of | 1

v
74



g 3 ? 3 4
g % 2 # &
D5-04 |
i
!
ors .‘8‘!
< 3
: !
) i
D5B/2 .
ﬁ . x !
10— I
l Fies | !
i
B | B a3
& <!5
o
l 3 g1
Story County: 23
Whenever the route of the proposed csble lne runs along & paved secondsry highwey, the : _ | State: lowa
loeation of stid cable shall be constructed on top of the road shoulder 50 as to be within g e, Becknoe srouna st comes = = | County: Story
ximately two-feet of the pavement e Ol L Range: 21W
Dsgz PO n & e | Twsp: 85N
Whenever the route of the proposed cable ne runs elong o dir or gravel surfced highway, the - ;
location of sad cabte shal be constructed on top of the road surface and as neer possible to the As Staked
shoulderline Minerva Valiey Tal
Name: D5R:01
wo: MPS_ZEARING 20
Sec. 5 Exch: Zearing
Route: Poli:]
N H 2 Erom Fdge Of Boad
From | To [ PType Units Feet BM HBFO HO ONT Remarks Row
(D5/8) | D58/1 [BHF(30R) BFO 12W 3536 | 2(5/8)(8) 1 S 1 D5B Rte Staked By: —S5F_ pate: 112019
D5B/1_| D5BA BFO 12 100 53 2 100’ Coil In HH. Revised By: Date———
D5BA SEBO 4I 50 55 1 50 Tail In HH. owed By: Date:
D5BM SEBO 4| 50 |60(1.25)D] 10! 50' Tail In HH. Tabbed By: Date:
D581 [X@D5B/1 SEBO 4| 430 \'4 )Vantage
X@D5B/1 SEBOV(1x.75)E36 430 Drawing Not to Scale
| |x@D58/1| 10380 SEBO 4 50 83 1 HS Sheet | 1 of 1

Qq




g 7 Sec. 7
8 a
!
ag
2ig
o o
=21 o
= 58
@ i Nz
| |
T |
. ~r | L |
:: o 690" Ave t
o ~ ] - !
D505 | I 1 : :
I =
3
I [£4])
I Story County: State: lowa
| " , County: Stary
Whenever the route of the proposed cable line runs along a paved secondary bighway, the Rango: 21W
psos  location of said cable shall be constructed on top of the road shoulder 50 as to be within Twsp: 85N
approximately two-feet of the pavement edge. r
. . f As Staked
Whengser the route o the proposed cable lin runs along a dirt or gravel surfaced highway, the
' i Minarva Valley Tal
location of said cabl shall be constructed an top of the road surface and as near possible o the N Bt s afcavrs = o= Narme: ]
" . beginning and ending 3
e | ot ok wo  ueszsaenc
Sec. 6 4 Exch: Zearng
Route: DAC
0 : Z Fram Edge Of Road
From | To | PType Units Feet BM HBFO HO ONT Remarks s
(D5/12) D5C/1  |BHF(30R) BFO 12W 1570 }2(5/8)(8) 1 S 1 1 2 D5C Rte. Staked By:—SSF_ pate: 112010
D5C/1 D5C/1 BFO 12 50 53 1 50' Tail In HH. By: Date:
DSC/1 SEBO 4{ 50 55 1 50' Tail In HH. Plowed By: Date;———
D5C/1 SEBO 4| 50 50' Tail In HH. Tabbed By: Date:
D5C/1_|x@D5C/1 SEBO 41 70 \vi)va" fage
X@pscn SEBO 4| 70 Drawing Not to Scale
X@Dpscn SEBOV(1x.75)E36 70
X@b5s5cn SEBOV(1x.75)E36 70 Sheet 1 of 1 g




o] , - B,
8 g 3 g 8 f5ec. 36 3 g g
3 B ] ® £ s € # 8
= = A15-01 ﬁ +
| Note: Hardin C R'sasl—:o'rgl i I‘ng)
B et ar 40 each i of cuvertor | = All utiliies in Hardin County shall be located o3
e e i 0] a(- 2 between the bottom of the backslope and the 5'g
| rom CAL of cuvert uniess atherwise noted | {]] © > bottom of the foreslope, unless otherwise gl, o
@ approved in writing by the County Engineer cle
prior to,installation. < é
A14-01 ( NZ/I x i +
___________ | m
!
e aJ ‘ i
; =i
W
2
5
12
-~
|
Sfang Counhy . State: lowa
Whenever the route of the proposed cable line runs along a paved secondary highway, the County: Stary
location of seid cable shall be constructed on top of the road shoukder 50 s o be within ?ange: 21W
ximately two-feet of the pavement ed Jwsp: 85N
Caution: pprovimAEly R &
i Nc‘x‘a Backhoe almr‘nd-nlcuivef.‘.s —— Buﬁe::lab" & . . . As Staked
| 5 depth, eginming and encing Jﬁmﬁm;_ Whenever the route of the proposed cabl lin runs along a dit or gravel surfhoed highway, the
1| Sie s ovarmne macs focaton of said cabl shall be constructed on top of the roed surfr and as near pssible fo the T
shoulder line WO:  YPS_ZEARING 20
Sec. 1 Exch: Zearing
’ Route: A
: : 2 FmmEdgeOfRoad
From | To ] PType Units Feet BM HBFO HO ONT Remarks Row
(A23) | A24 |BHF(30R) BFO 48W 1456 | 2(5/8)(8) 1 S 1 1 1 ARte. Staked By: —GSF . pate: 1122019
A24 | A24 BFO 48 100 53 2 100 Coil in HH. Revised By: Date:———
24 SEBO 41 50 55 1 50Tail In HH. Plowed By: Date:—
A4 60(1.25)D] 90 Tabbed By: Date:
A24_| 73258 SEBO 4l 290 | B3 1 HS R )Vaﬂtaye
73258 SEBOV(1x.75) 280 Drawing Not to Scale
A24 | A25 |BHF(30R) BFO 48W 1462 | 26/8)8) | 1 S 1 1 12 ARte. Sheet | 10 [ of | 11 i
ol




R o® 3 3 1] B B g #
?‘ g A P S Sec. 2 @ g z g g
2 8 5 2 2 2 Story County; 2 £ 2 & 2

Whenever the route of the proposed cable line runs along a paved secondary highway, the
location of seid cable shll be constrcted on top of the road shoulder so s to be within
approximately two-feet of the pavemeat edge.

Whengver the route of the proposed cable ine runs along a dirt or gravel surficed highway, the
location of said cable shall be constucted on top of the road surfuce and e near possible to the

6' BMB0(2x1.25)D
oy

State: lowa
County: Stary

Nota Backhos around af culverts «— = RGHQEZ ZLW

5d I nd endi .
:‘mnr:ﬂu:::g(n:;fgﬂeckz ng* ﬁ'm* Twsp -ﬂ-&N
culvert unkss atherwise noted C’_'—
H
As Staked
Buried Fiber In = :
Note: Bridge bore wil be mad —x—
83 A T L Minera ValleyTe

flowline beginning and ending
a minimum of ST from bridge.

Name: A-09
wo: MPS_2FEARING 20

Sec. 1 Exch: 2Zearing
Route: A
= ROW: 2 Froum Fdga 01 Baad
From To PType Units Feet BM HBFO HO ONT Remarks
(AV200 | A/21  |BHF(30R) BFO 48W 1410 | 2(5/8)(8) 1 S 1 1 12 ARte. Staked By: —GSF pate: 112010
A21 A21 BFO 48 100 55 1 100’ Coil In HH. Revised By: Date:
A21 BFO 12 50 50' Tail In HH. Plowed By: Date:——
Tabbed By: Date..
A21 | A21-1 |BHF(30R) BFO 12W 1720 | 2(5/8)(8) 1 S 1 1 1 ARte
A211 | 211 BFO 12 50 53 2 50 Tail In HH. \) Vantage
A21-1 SEBO 4! 50 55 1 50" Tail In HH. Drawing Not to Scale
A21-1 | 10990 SEBO 41 250 83 1 HS Sheet | @ of | 11




.

D
3 8 g 2 ® 2 2 a 8 3 3 Sec. 32 3 g 8 B8 8 3 3
8 3 g ¢ z & & & g 8 & 3 3 &= 8 2 &t : i g *'“ *
? 3 * $1989'-F
® DSAI&.-—-
|
60' I I g
g o
1 0
JRrRY M w
o - - M W I:]
05 O’ Minena Valley Abiant Energy Electica Allantéurﬁ E:cmci MTlr:n;wwlley — Aliant Enﬂz E:cmci o 05
Tel Overhead. erhea lephona Overhea
0o ephone erhea D | 3 [} \ o ' l%
i ; E 60 BMe0(1.250  ff
LeA2) ‘ 4 I #|DsA/3 5 }T
R T Tl i Pkl i Fol . Pt Pt st BT i B e B e B e Ve e g ¥ i = [ ey § ST § e o B e IS 0l T — T

L AR “E

'11-!L-~=§g%.us‘sawwes'.-- e

I
B - | | 1 | | | 1 |
! x
'E . L
s 18'a s s s s | s s s s s |°
a2 T T T T T T T T T ,
sl € 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 4 5|state: lowa
8[| IS 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 i g
5 15 County: Hardin
v !~< Range: 21W
! Twsp: 86N
Caution: L " : JOWA ONE CALL: <
Buried Fiber In All utilities in Hardin County shall be located . .
NEXTers ENERGY Area between the bottom of the backslope and the Design Ticket #551908907 As Staked
- RESOURCESFlber bottom of the foreslope, unless otherwise And #551908908 Called In Minerva Valley Tel
approved in writing by the County Engineer 12/06/2019 @ 11:32AM By Name:  DSA-02
prior to installation. Steve Cochran, wo: VPS_ZEARING_20
Sec. 33 Exch: Zeardng
Route: nsa
From | To | PType Units Feet BM HBFO HO ONT Remarks Row: 3 famAnW
(D5A2) | DSA/3 | BHF(30R) BFO 12W 3512 | 265:8)@) [ 1 S 1 1 1 DSA Rie Staked By: —5F_ Date: 112019 |
D5A/3 | D5A/3 BFO 12 100 53 2 100' Coil In HH. Revised By: Date:—
D5A/3 SEBO 41 50 55 1 50' Tail In HH. Plowed By: Dater——
Tabbed By: Date..
DSA/3 | 33305 SEBO 4| 250 83 1 HS
33305 SEBOV(1x.75) 240 \Dva”tage
Drawing Not to Scale
DSA/3 | D5A/4 |BHF(30R) BFO 12W 2554 | 265/8)8) | 1 s 1 1 1 D5A Rie.
D5A/4 | D5A/4 BFO 12 50 53 2 50 Tail In HH Sheet | 2 of 2 J
"ol




2
3

60" BM60(1.25)D

0146

0c+01

¢
&
o

Z+1z
05+1Z

¥ ¥Sec. 34 L4
g 8 2

B+ ZE

88+6¢
eIy
BL+ay

o

o
- ATDI2 - ) 8
—— Y — 8 — — — ——— S ————us 5
_____ Hardin Gounty! __. !
- _—iATOn
‘| -
@ATD
| e | 60' BM61(2)D [ | 60 BM612)D { 5]
| —%— B stae: lows
ron 50 County: Hardin
o ame Range: 21W
AT-03 Twsp: 86N
Hardin County:
Al utilities in Hardin County shall be located e
between the bottom of the backslope and the Minerva Valley Tel
bottom of the foreslope, unless otherwise Name:  AZD-01
approved in writing by the County Engineer wo: MBS _ZEARING_20
prior to installation. Sec. 3 Exch: Zearing
Route: AID
= H 2 EmmEdge Of Road
From | To [ PType Units Feet BM HBFO HO ONT Remarks Row
(A7/9 [ A7DA_|BHF(30R) BFO 12W 990 | 2(5/18)(8) 1 S 1 1 1 A7D Rte. Staked By: —SSF_ Date: 112019
A7TD_| ATDA BFO 12 50 53 1 50' Cail in HH. Revised By: Date:— |
ATD SEBO 41 50 55 1 50' Tail In HH. Plawed By: Date:
ATD 60(1.25)D] 60 Tabbed By: Date:.
ATDN_|_21231 SEBO 4i 240 | 83 1 HS \V)Vantage
21231 SEBOV(1X.75) 230 Drawing Not to Scale
A7D/ | A7D/2 |BHF(30R) BFOQ 12W 1998 | 2(5/8)(8) 1 S 1 1 1 ATD Re. Sheet | 1 of 1




of 0
3 3 33 3 ) ]
3 3 A 7 2 2
5 8 &R 2 g 8
|
i
|
5‘! 'S &8 12 Fibers
Cg% =l < Designated
w Far Toll To
22 = Hubbard.
i
A7-03 i AT/9)
@edl_.‘ﬁm e e = R 2 YU N . - 'Y Y D 3
—_——— | 26= 2
L 466 | a2
| g
NN N |
i i *
! 60' BM61(2)D
gz | @ '
8'3
HES I 7.05 "
: < A7-0
22!
3§ lowa
"2,"' County: Hardin
! A7D-01 Range: 21W
Twsp: 86N
- As Staked
All utilities in Hardin County shall be located
Minerva Vallgy Ta)
between the bottom of the backslope and the
bottom of the foreslope, unless otherwise NlEmes e
. tar . H W
approved in writing by the County Engineer :oh' -
Sec. 34 prior to installation. xeh: - Zeaig
Route: A7
: ROW: 2 Eram Edge Of Road
From To PType Units Feet BM HBFO ONT Remarks
(A7/9) A710__|BHF(30R) BFO 72W 2792 | 268)8) | 1 S 1 A7 Rte. Staked By: —SSF_ Date: 112019
A710 A7/110 BFO 72 100 53 2 100" Coil In HH. By: Date:
A7/10 SEBO 41 50 55 1 50 Tail In HH. Plowed By: Date:———|
A7/10 SEBO 4l 50 50' TAIL IN HH Tabbed By: Date:
ATIO | X@ATH0 SEBO 41 70 \v) Van tage
X@AT7/10 SEBOV(1x.75)E36 70 Drawing Not fo Scale
4 | X@A7110] 33486 SEBO 41 90 | 612D | 60 HS Sheet| 4 | of | 5 ||




Wl N o 2]
§ 3 3 3 9 Sec. 27
8 N ] &
x i
12 Fibers
Designated = :
Fa Toll To > !
Hubberd. < '
o '
| E
D) | .
U & — — — — v — — e
. 26— 7 [~
| 330" St —Mes S ..MckEA i T ., i S S
! 4|68 : ’ :
~ i !
o — h ;
'S !
[ : 5
| i X
| x State: 'lowa
| County: Hardin
X Range: 21W
AT-04 {1/ Hardin County: Twsp: 85N
All utiliies in Hardin County shall be located
between the bottom of the backslope and the
bottom of the foreslope, unless otherwise As Staked
approved in writing by the County Engineer Migperva Valley Tel
prior to installation. Name:  AZ.05
wo: MPS_ZEARING_20
Sec. 34 Exch: Zaacing
Route: AT
= ROW: 2 Fmm Edge O Boad
From To PType Units Feet BM HBFO HO ONT Remarks
(A7112) | A713 |BHF(30R) BFO 12W 1618 [ 2(5/8)(8) 1 S 1 1 1 A7 Rte. Staked By: —CSF_ pate: 1112019 |
ATH3 | ATM3 BFO 12 50 53 2 50' Tail In HH. Revised By: Date:———
ATN3 SEBO 41 50 55 1 50 Tail In HH. Plowed By: Date:——
A713 61(2)D 60 Tabbed By: Date-
ATM3 | X@A7/13 SEBO 41 390 \v) Van taye
X@AT7/13 SEBOV(1x.75)E36 380 Drawing Not fo Scale
5
il [x@arna] 21325 SEBO 4l 50 83 1 HS Sh_eff' __?., _ _f’i‘ "




2 Sec, 18 8
I Transcortinenta Cable N
12571l 7 Crossing 122R
D7/1-1g For Loacates Call:
| . 1-800-292-8989
| FRkS AT&T Norway llincis
1-800-328-6039
5 ]
16 <%
’ @
| | @
-
-
Story County: . State: lowa
Whenever the route of the proposed cable fine runs along & paved secondary highway, the County:
. location of said cable shall be constructed on top of the road shoulder s0 as o be within o $ange: Bz;g
. WwSsp:
spproximately two-feet of the pavement edge. — P
e N\
. v . | u“, . inphnga ending 20 20*
Whegever the' oute of the proposed cable ine runs alongadmorgavdwfwodh;hway, the || 2 momam 020 famcA o ﬁ As Staked
location of sad cable shall be consiructed on top of the road surface and as near possible o the Minarva Valley Tel
N Name: 07-01
shwldﬂ' lme Wwo: MBS _ZEARING 20
Sec. 17 Exch: Zearng
Route: nz
o H 2. Fmm Pavement Fdge
From | To | PType Units Feet BM HBFO HO ONT Remarks frow
(D14) | D7A_|BHF(30R) BFO 12W 2292 |2(5/8)(8) S 1 12 D7 R, Staked By:—GSF . pate: 112010
D71 _| D71 BFO 12 100 53 100" Coil In HH. By: Date:
D71 BFO 12 50 55 50 Tail In HH. Plowed By: Date—|
Tabbed By: Date:.
D71_| D7/1-1 |BHF(30R) BFO 12W 1560 | 2(5/8)(8) s 1 1 D7 Ree.
D7/1-1 | D711 BFO 12 50 53 50 Tail In HH, \V) Van tage
D711 SEBO 4 50 55 50 Tail In HH. Drawing Not to Scale
D7/1-1 | 12571 SEBO 4i 80 83 1 HS Sheet [ 1 of 1

o




HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION

Permit No: UT' ZO - OOL"

Underground Permanent installation
[ Aerial [ Temporary Instaliation

This is a Utility Permit Application for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities. The applicant
agrees to comply with the following permit requirements. Compliance shall be determined by the sole discretion of
the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public heailth, safety, and general welfare. These
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

APPLICANT NAME: Interstate Power & Light Co. / Alliant Energy

STREET ADDRESS: 410 Lawler Street

CITY: lowa Falls STATE: A ZIP: 50126

PHONE: 841-648-7605 FAX: CONTACT PERSON: _Chiis Jess
TYPE OF WORK: Underground Electric, with facilities such as cables, transformers, junction cabinets, etc.,

will be installed in the back of the right-of-way along UU Ave. Please see the attached description on the maps. WR4175022.

1. LOCATION PLAN

An applicant shall file a completed location plan as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application. The location
plan shall set forth the location of the proposed line on the secondary road system and include a description of the
proposed installation.

2. WRITTEN NOTICE
At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an appticant shall file with the County Engineer a
written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed installation.

3. INSPECTION

The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all lines to ensure compliance
with this Utility Permit. The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable hours and after showing proper
identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector’s official duties, and to make any
inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, safety, and weifare.

4. INSPECTION FEES

The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County
Engineer. Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a statement
for inspection services rendered. The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) days of billing.

5. REQUIREMENTS
The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met:

A. Construction signing shall comply with the Manuai on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
B. Depth — (Add additional depth if ditch has siited to the thickness of the deposited siit.) The minimum depth
of cover shall be as follows:
Telecommunications.... 36" Electric..
GaS...ccoiiieiiiiiciiiain 48" Water.........

..48"
..60"

C. Minimum roadway overhead clearance for utility fines shall be 20 feet.

D. The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate line and changes

in alignment as required by the County Engineer. A permanent warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot

above all underground utility lines.

All tile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line.

No underground utility lines shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure without approval from the

County Engineer.

Residents along the utility route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads. An all weather

access shall be maintained for residents adjacent to the project.

After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road to its

original condition. After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the County

Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the roadway by the

applicant is necessary.

I. Alldamaged areas within the ROW shall be repaired and restored to at least their former condition by the
applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed against
the applicant.

J. Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shall be solved by the applicant in
a manner approved by the County Engineer.

K. All trenches, excavations, and utilities that are knifed shall be properly tamped.

L. All utilities shall be located between the bottom of the backslape and the bottom of the foreslope, unless
otherwise approved in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation.

M. Road crossing shall be bored. The depth below the road surface shall match the minimum depth of cover
for the respective utility.

mm

r o

January 2012



6. NON-CONFORMING WORK
The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant’s work does not meet the requirements
set forth in this Utility Permit Application.

7. COUNTY INFRACTION

Violation of this permit is a county infraction under lowa Code Section 331.307, punishable by a civil penalty of
$100 for each violation. Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a
separate offense.

8. HOLD HARMLESS

The utility company shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant’s operations. A
copy of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in
the County Engineer's Office prior to installation. The minimum limits of liability under the insurance policy shall be
$1,000,000.

9. PERMIT REQUIRED

No applicant shall install any lines unless such applicant has obtained a Utility Permit from the County Engineer
and has agreed in writing that said installation will comply with all ordinances and requirements of the county for
such work. Applicants agree to hold the county free from liability for all damage to applicant's property which
occurs proximately as a result of the applicant’s failure to comply with said ordinances or requirements.

10. RELOCATION

The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utility lines, at the applicant’s own expense, relocate
or remove such lines as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment or widening of ROW
resuiting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements.

DATE: 2/17/2020 COMPANY: Interstate Power & Light Co. / Alliant Energy

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL.:

DATE: 3\ _ H"“}@- W&

APPROVAL:

DATE:

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

NON-BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL

BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL

January 2012



@Beaco N~ Hardin County, IA

Alliant Energy (IP&L)
WR# 4175022
Hardin County

o

Date created: 2/10/2020
Last Data Uploaded: 2/10/2020 8:33:21 AM

Developed by" Schneider

GEOSPATIAL

Overview
o
-9 QJ
SR 3
e ]
= [
(]
Legend

|:| Corporate Limits
[:] Political Township

New underground

cable



jfarrey
Polygonal Line

jfarrey
Polygonal Line

jfarrey
Text Box
New underground cable

alind
Text Box
Alliant Energy (IP&L)
WR# 4175022
Hardin County


UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE INDICATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE RECORDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING EXACT LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES FROM FIELD VERIFICATION AND CONTACT WITH UTILITY OWNERS.
CONTRACTOR IS TO FOLLOW NESC CODE AND ALLIANT ENERGY IPL CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AT ALL TIMES. GUYING, ANCHORING, POLE LOCATION AND CONDUCTOR ARE SHOWN TO REFLECT GENERAL REAL WORLD LOCATIONS AND DIRECTION, AND SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED AS
EXACT. SOME INTENDED STRUCTURE LOCATIONS AND DIRECTIONS ARE MANIPULATED FOR DRAWING NEATNESS AND CLARITY. FIELD VERIFICATION IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. RIGHT OF WAY AND PARCELS ARE DEPICTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE COUNTY GIS DATA.

T INSTALLING NEW UG ELECTRIC ALONG UU AVE

VICINITY MAP o INSTALLATION METHOD WILL BE HORIZONTAL
. 5 STEREORT ] | DIRECTIONAL DRILLING AND PLOWING
I D | I < . ROCK_ e CABLE WILL BE PLACED 48” BELOW

corres NG (1 il GRADE, INSTALLED AT THE BACK OF THE

= % ' RIGHT-OF-WAY, AND PLOWED AROUND

Y| DR AR CULVERTS EQUIPMENT WILL BE PLACED AT THE

BACK OF R/W
i H+— PROJECT LOCATION
N N
5 e S e 4

ETNA TOWNSHIP: SEC. 29, R88N, T19W

ALLIANT ENERGY HAS DIRECTED THAT ENGINEERING RISING TO THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING IS NOT REQUIRED OR INTENDED FOR THIS PLAN. A MI-TECH ENGINEER DOES NOT REVIEW THE PLAN SET, INCLUDING ALL CALCULATIONS OR ANALYSIS, FOR THE INTENT OF PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING SERVICES. ALL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING OR DESIGN ISSUES OR QUESTIONS SHALL BE DIRECTED TO ALLIANT ENERGY. MI-TECH WILL USE INDUSTRY STANDARDS FOR REVIEWS AND COMPLETION OF THE SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR ALLIANT ENERGY.

Ll NETYPES SYM BOL LEGEND ALLIANT ENERGY WORK REQUEST # LOCATION:
EXISTING SECONDARY/SERVICE —AAOHAAAOHA—AAUGAAAUGA~ AAvueA- RETIRE SECONDARY UG @ TRANSEORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED NEW ANCHOR NEW RETIREMENT LEGEND 4175022 STEAM BOAT ROCK: IA
NEW SECONDARY  =AACHAAAOHA=AAUGCAAAUCA~ Ao~ RETIRE SECONDARY OH @ TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING > ANCHOR EXISTING O  RETIRE POWER PED FIELDED BY: DATE:
T-C NEW LINE UG o RETIRE PRIMARY UG @) TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED NEW @ rewroie @ RETIREPOLE Ly v A“iant J.F. 10/2/2019
DRAFTED BY: DATE:
- TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING POWER PED NEW > RETIRE ANCHOR
Fond Du Lac «Green Bay +Madison « Brookfield EXISTINGLINEUG ———————————————— RETIRE PRIMARY OH @ - E ne rg y J.D 2/17/2020
800.465.8050 D POWER PED EXISTING (4] RETIRE PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER i
EXISTING LINE OH TRANSMISSION POLE NEW @ WARNING MARKER DESIGNED BY: DATE:
NEW 3PH LINE O TRANSMISSION POLE EXISTING J.F 10/29/2019
bOLE EXISTING IOWA PE: APPROVAL DATE:
NEW 1PH LINE OH O




UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE INDICATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE RECORDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING EXACT LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES FROM FIELD VERIFICATION AND CONTACT WITH UTILITY OWNERS.
CONTRACTOR IS TO FOLLOW NESC CODE AND ALLIANT ENERGY IPL CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AT ALL TIMES. GUYING, ANCHORING, POLE LOCATION AND CONDUCTOR ARE SHOWN TO REFLECT GENERAL REAL WORLD LOCATIONS AND DIRECTION, AND SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED AS
EXACT. SOME INTENDED STRUCTURE LOCATIONS AND DIRECTIONS ARE MANIPULATED FOR DRAWING NEATNESS AND CLARITY. FIELD VERIFICATION IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONST

] T T T

RUCTION. RIGHT OF WAY AND PARCELS ARE DEPICTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE COUNTY GIS DATA.

\
I
[
I
[
I
[
I
[
|
I
[

. @ _ l' ‘ |

|
|
|
]
> 5 157487 ~ ~ = 1L 1 -~
118" OHWOHWOHWOHMOHMOH% \LQ)/VOHVWOH'\MOH«/WOH«,—\L«A,OH
’ %

'\_\

EOP-
cL

T
%, . _
'\;_‘L
O,

.

£OP: EOP:

ALLIANT ENERGY HAS DIRECTED THAT ENGINEERING RISING TO THE LEVEL OF PROFESSION_AL ENGINEERING IS NOT REQUIRED OR INTENDED FOR THIS PLAN. A MI-TECH ENGINEER DOES NOT REVIEW THE PLAN SET, INCLUDING ALL CALCULATIONS OR ANALYSIS, FOR THE INTENT OF PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING SERVICES. ALL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING OR DESIGN ISSUES OR QUESTIONS SHALL BE DIRECTED TO ALLIANT ENERGY. MI-TECH WILL USE INDUSTRY STANDARDS FOR REVIEWS AND COMPLETION OF THE SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR ALLIANT ENERGY.
LINETYPES SYMBOL LEGEND ALLIANT ENERGY WORK REQUEST # LOCATION:
’ SEAAALG v 4175022 STEAMBOAT ROCK, IA
EXISTING SECONDARY/SERVICE —AACHAAAOHA—AAUCAAAUGA— AAUGA- RETIRE SECONDARY UG O TRANSEORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED NEW S ANCHOR NEW RETIREMENT LEGEND
NEW SECONDARY  =AACHAAAOCHA—AAUGAAAUGA~ Ao~ RETIRE SECONDARY OH @ TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING 3> ANCHOR EXISTING O  RETIRE POWER PED FIELDED BY: DATE:
T_ NEW LINE UG — ——— RETIRE PRIMARY UG @D TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED NEW @ newroe @ RETIREPOLE Y = AI Iiant J.F. 10/2/2019
_CH @D TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING [ POWER PED NEW > RETIRE ANCHOR - DRAFTED BY: DATE:
N " o EXISTINGLINEUG ———————————— —— —— RETIRE PRIMARY OH
Fond Du Lac .Qr;zr:)‘ggz‘é(;\ggdlson « Brooktield D POWER PED EXISTING o RETIRE PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER E n E rg y J D 2/17/2020
EXISTING LINE OH TRANSMISSION POLE NEW @ WARNING MARKGR DESIGNED BY: DATE:
NEW 3PH LINE OH TRANSMISSION POLE EXISTING JF 10/29/2019
IOWA PE: APPROVAL DATE:
NEW 1PH LINE OH O POLEEXISTING




UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE INDICATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE RECORDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING EXACT LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES FROM FIELD VERIFICATION AND CONTACT WITH UTILITY OWNERS.
CONTRACTOR IS TO FOLLOW NESC CODE AND ALLIANT ENERGY IPL CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AT ALL TIMES. GUYING, ANCHORING, POLE LOCATION AND CONDUCTOR ARE SHOWN TO REFLECT GENERAL REAL WORLD LOCATIONS AND DIRECTION, AND SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED AS
EXACT. SOME INTENDED STRUCTURE LOCATIONS AND DIRECTIONS ARE MANIPULATED FOR DRAWING NEATNESS AND CLARITY. FIELD VERIFICATION IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. RIGHT OF WAY AND PARCELS ARE DEPICTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE COUNTY GIS DATA.

20423

{ 3 EOP-
7-7§-7—7—7;UUAVE CL

= 4/0 TPLX UG

2" DUCT:

// / / /
7, 4 20536

~ /
SRa L

ENGINEERING SERVICES. ALL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING OR DESIGN ISSUES OR QUESTIONS SHALL BE DIRECTED TO ALLIANT ENERGY. MI-TECH WILL USE INDUSTRY STANDARDS FOR REVIEWS AND COMPLETION OF THE SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR ALLIANT ENERGY.

LINETYPES SYM BOL LEG END ALLIANT ENERGY WORK REQUEST # LOCATION:
EXISTING SECONDARY/SERVICE —AAOHAAAGHA—AAUCAAAUGCA— AAucA- RETIRE SECONDARY UG @ TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED NEW ANCHOR NEW RETIREMENT LEGEND 4175022 STEAMBOAT ROCK, IA
NEW SECONDARY  =AACHAAAOHA=AAUGCAAAUCA~ Ao~ RETIRE SECONDARY OH @ TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING 3> ANCHOR EXISTING O  RETIRE POWER PED FIELDED BY: DATE:
T_CH NEW LINE UG o —— RETIRE PRIMARY UG @D TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED NEW @ newroe @ RETIREPOLE i ; AI Iiant J.F. 10/2/2019
DRAFTED BY: DATE:
[ == TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING
Fond Du Lac . Green Ba A - EXISTING LINEUG ———————————————— RETIRE PRIMARY OH @ 0 POWER PED NEW >~ RETIREANCHOR Energy 1D 2/17/2020
. iy «Madison « Brookfield U,
800.465.8050 [J POWERPEDEXISTING @  RETIRE PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER PERMIT-1
o EXISTING LINE OH TRANSMISSION POLE NEW @ WARNING MARKGR DESIGNED BY: DATE: B
NEW 3PH LINE OH TRANSMISSION POLE EXISTING J.F 10/29/2019
IOWA PE: APPROVAL DATE:
NEW 1PH LINE OH O POLEEXISTING




UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE INDICATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE RECORDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING EXACT LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES FROM FIELD VERIFICATION AND CONTACT WITH UTILITY OWNERS.
CONTRACTOR IS TO FOLLOW NESC CODE AND ALLIANT ENERGY IPL CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AT ALL TIMES. GUYING, ANCHORING, POLE LOCATION AND CONDUCTOR ARE SHOWN TO REFLECT GENERAL REAL WORLD LOCATIONS AND DIRECTION, AND SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED AS
EXACT. SOME INTENDED STRUCTURE LOCATIONS AND DIRECTIONS ARE MANIPULATED FOR DRAWING NEATNESS AND CLARITY. FIELD VERIFICATION IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. RIGHT OF WAY AND PARCELS ARE DEPICTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE COUNTY GIS DATA.
Y & ~ < /
O

£0P]
=

ALLIANT ENERGY HAS DIRECTED THAT ENGINEERING RISING TO THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING IS NOT REQUIRED OR INTENDED FOR THIS PLAN. A MI-TECH ENGINEER DOES NOT REVIEW THE PLAN SET, INCLUDING ALL CALCULATIONS OR ANALYSIS, FOR THE INTENT OF PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING SERVICES. ALL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING OR DESIGN ISSUES OR QUESTIONS SHALL BE DIRECTED TO ALLIANT ENERGY. MI-TECH WILL USE INDUSTRY STANDARDS FOR REVIEWS AND COMPLETION OF THE SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR ALLIANT ENERGY.

LINETYPES SYMBOL LEGEND ALLIANT ENERGY WORK REQUEST # LOCATION:
EXISTING SECONDARY/SERVICE —AAGHAAAOHA—AAGAAAUGA— AnucA- RETIRE SECONDARY UG @ TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED NEW ANCHOR NEW RETIREMENT LEGEND 4175022 STEAMBOAT ROCK, IA
NEW SECONDARY  =AACHAAAOHA=AAUGCAAAUCA~ Ao~ RETIRE SECONDARY OH @ TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING 3> ANCHOR EXISTING O  RETIRE POWER PED FIELDED BY: DATE:
T_CH NEW LINE UG o —— RETIRE PRIMARY UG @D TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED NEW @ newroe @ RETIREPOLE i ; AI Iiant J.F. 10/2/2019
DRAFTED BY: DATE:
(= TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING POWER PED NEW > RETIRE ANCHOR
Fond Du Lac «Green Bay +Madison « Brookfield EXISTINGLINEUG ———————————————— RETIRE PRIMARY OH @ o E ne rg y J.D 2/17/2020
800.465.8050 D POWER PED EXISTING 2] RETIRE PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER i
EXISTING LINE OH TRANSMISSION POLE NEW @ WARNING MARKGR DESIGNED BY: DATE:
NEW 3PH LINE OH TRANSMISSION POLE EXISTING J.F 10/29/2019
IOWA PE: APPROVAL DATE:
NEW 1PH LINE OH O POLEEXISTING



alind
Polygonal Line

alind
Polygonal Line

alind
Polygonal Line


IOWA INDIVIDUAL HEALTH BENEFIT REINSURANCE PROGRAM
2019 ANNUAL REPORTING FORM

Item L. In order for the lowa Individual Health Benefit Reinsurance Association to properly
calculate the Assessment for each Member Company, all insurers, Fraternal Benefit
Societies, Health Maintenance Organizations and organized delivery systems must report
the total lowa earned health premium (premiums for group plans included) for that

company excluding the following:

a.) Accident Only Insurance; k.) Federal Employee Health Benefit
b.) Fixed indemnity Insurance; Plan
¢.) Credit Health Insurance; 1) Coverage Issued as a Supplement
d.) Medicare Supplement Policies; to Liability Insurance;
e.) Medicare Part D; m.) Workers' Compensation or Similar
f.) Cost or Risk contracts with the Insurance;
Health Care Financing n.) Disease-Specific Insurance;
Administration for Medicare 0.) Automobile Medical Payment
Enrollees; Insurance;
g.) Risk contracts under lowa Code p.) Dental Insurance;
Chapter 249A, g.) Vision Insurance;
h.) Long-Term Care Insurance; r.) Self-insured Group Health Plan or
i.) Disability Income Insurance; Self-insured Multiple Employer
j) Hawk-l Group Health Plan; or

s.) Stop-Loss Insurance Premiums

Earned Premium in lowa for the 2019 Calendar Year: $

NOTE: Complete Item | or Item [l, but not both Item | and Item II.

ltem Il. In order for the lowa Individual Health Benefit Reinsurance Association to properly calculate
the assessment for each Member Company, all self-insured companies subject to any
assessment must report the total paid lowa claims for lowa employees and their dependents

by that company from the health benefit plans covering individuals.

Paid health Claims for the Plan Year ending during the 2019 Calendar Year

(Exclude: any amounts unrelated to medical expenses, expenses for dental plans, vision plans and third party

administrator costs. Include: any reinsurance and stop loss premiums for medical expenses):

s 2,858,605

Hardin Caunty lance Granzaw
Name of Member Company / Officer's Name (printed)
Chair
NAIC Code or Federal ID# Officer's Title

(whichever is applicable)

1215 Edamnaton Ave
JJ

Address \ .

Fldoca lowa 506277
City State Zip
Phone E-mail

I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information set out in this Annual
Reporting form is true and correct.

Signature Date

9036936



	Page 1
	20-004 Map.pdf
	4175022 Hardin County Utility Permit (FILE).pdf
	Hardin County 2020-2-12 review Utility Permit  prints 4175022 (003).pdf
	4175022 Hardin County Utility Permit (FILE).pdf
	4175022 Hardin County AOV.pdf
	4175022 Hardin County Utility Permit.pdf



	4175022 (Eldora, IA)-PERMIT PRINTS.pdf




